Anderson County Board of Commissioners
Non-Profit Committee

Meeting Agenda

August 12,2024
4:00 PM, Room 312

Purpose of Meeting: Scheduled meeting to discuss topics as they relate to the Non-Profit
Committee

Meeting Facilitator: Phil Yager (Committee Chair)

Invitees: Aaron Wells (Vice-Chair), Tracy Wandell, Denise Palmer, Shelly Vandagriff,
Shain Vowell, Jerry White, Stephen Verran, and Terry Frank.

II.

II1.

IV.

VL

Appearance of Citizens

Approval of Agenda

Chamber of Commerce Application, pgs. 1-42

Oak Ridge Boys & Girls Club Application, pgs. 43-60
New Business

Adjourn



ANDERSON COUNTY
f \ CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE

May 2, 2024

Robert J. Holbroaok

Finance Director

Anderson County Courthouse
Office of the Finance Director
100 N. Main St., Suite 212
Clinton, TN 37716

RE: Charitable Donation Application Form

Dear Mr. Holbrook,

Please find attached the Chamber's request for funding for our special project of $30,000.00.

I have enclosed our Non-Profit Registration (Letter of Determination), our most recent audit (2021), a description of the
benefit of this program to the resid?nts of Anderson County and the use of this County assistance, and proof of

physical location in Anderson County (CBRE Rent Invoice).

Thank you for the opportunity to serve the citizens of Anderson County.
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EXHIBIT B

ANDERSON COUNTY GOVERNMENT
CHARITABLE DONATION APPLICATON FORM

Purpose of Request: One time Donation to New  Submission Date: May 2, 2024
Facility and funding for Amount Requested: $30,000
retail development.

Name of Organization: Anderson County Chamber of Commerce

Mailing Address:245 N Main St., Ste. 200, Clinton, TN 37716

Contact Person: Jackie Patton

Phone: 865-457-2559 _ li-mail: jpatton@andersoncountychamber.org

Type of Agency (Please mark one):

Non-Profit Charitable Organization

* No part of net carmings inures to the benefit of any individual
* Must provide ycar-round scrvices

Non-Profit Civic Organization (26 U.S.C.A. § 501(c)(4) or (¢)(6)
* Operates primarily for civic betlerments and social improvements through cfforts to

maintain and increase cmployment opportunities by promoting industry, (rade.
commerce, tourism, and recreation

If NOT a non-profit charitable or civic organization - STOP. You ure not eligible for funding.

Do you have proof of nonprefit registration? YES NO
If NO - STOP. You ure not eligible for funding.

Are you based in, or arc your activities closcly aligned with Anderson County”? Explain.

The Anderson County Chamber of Commerce is located in Clinton, TN, the county seat
of Anderson County. The Chamber was established in 1932 and continues "working for

business", encouraging economic development, government inifiatives, and community
initiafives that result in the prosperity for businesses and citizens of Anderson Cotnty.

if_NOT ~STOP. You are not Et{lh/e /m/Tm;hng



Questionnaire

Is your organization a recipient of United Way funding? If so, how much? How often?
No_

What group of citizens benefits from this arganization’s service (¢.g. all residents, age
group, particular community)?

Allresidents, businesses, potential residents, potential retail and commercial
businesses and visitors to our ared..

1s Anderson County s portion of the money being matched from elsewhere? If yes. from
where and what is the matching ratio?

N O e e .

I[ a previous appropriation has been received from Anderson County, for how much and
how long?

$30,000 annually singe 2013 . B O ——

Does your organization support an existing countywide function of government (e.8.
health, legal education, public safety, court mediation services)? 1F yes, describe.

No_.

15 this an operational request, special project, infrastructure?
_Special Project i e ———__
_ I P

Is your organization receiving {unds from another county or municipality? If yes, how
much and from which other entities?
..C,_ity_..o.f_.Clinton_-_$15.0.00.,annuall.y. for Retail Initiative e een

— TR, —— e ———— —

Is your o_rganization a recipicnt of taxes, fees, or in-kind services or support authorized by
Anderson County for the beneht of your organization (¢.g. court fees for providing
mediation for the courts, lcased space, utitities)?

Hotel/Motel Tax - 10%




Submittal Requirements
Liligible agencies MUST attach the following materials to this application:

Proof of Non-Profit Registration
X \ A copy of the most recent annual audit {must be within 2 years of current}
A description of the program that scrves the residents of Anderson County and the proposed
use of county assistance

[X \ The amount requested

Proof of physical location in Anderson County

IfALL of the items required are not submitted — STOP. You will not be eligible for funding.

Signature ol Person Applying:

Title; Chief Financial Officer [/

Applications, with all accompanying attachments, should be sent to the following address:
Anderson County Government

Office of the Finance Director

100 North Main Street, Suite 212

Clinton, Tennessee 37716




Anderson County Chamber of Commerce and
Anderson County Economic Development Association
245 N, Main St., Suite 200

Clinton, TN 37716

Pay to

Regions Bank

250 Riverchase Parkway E. Suite 300
Birmingham, AL 35244

Altn: Jennifer Bradford

Acct Number - NfA

Description

Base Rent - May 2024

Invoice

DATE April 22, 2024

Property Name Clinton N Main St

Due Date  May 1, 2024

Prepared by:  Kamilah Gray

Invoice #: 50124

AMOUNT
$ 719.20

If you have any questions concerning this invoice contact RegionsteaseAdmin@regions.com.

Remittance Address

Regions Bank

250 Riverchase Parkway E. Suite 300
Birmingham, AL 35244

Aftn: Jennifer Bradford

TOTAL | $ 719.20




Eh A L1 foMBNo. 1545-0047
. 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2022
orl
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)({1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Dpartment of the Treasury Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Ravenua Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. inspection
For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2022, and ending , 20
B Checkif applicable: C Name of organization ~ ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC D Employer identlfication number
D Address change Dioing business as 62-1314870
D Name change Number and streel (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address} Room/suile E Telephone number
U it retun 245 N MATN STREET 200 (865) 457-2559
D Final return/terminated City or lown, stale or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipls
[] Amended retumn CLINTON, TN 37716 s 546,358
D Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: Ricky E Meredith H(a} Is this a group retum for subordinales? EI Yes E No
Same as C above H{b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
I Tax-axempl slalus; D SD1{eH3) @ siie) | 6 ) linsarl no.) D A4947(a)(1) or D 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J  Webslte: www . andersoncountychamber . oxrg H{c) Group exemption number
K Form of organizalion: @ Carporalion D Trust D Association D Olher , L Year of formation: 1987 ] M Stale of tegal demicile: ™
[Part]| Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: The Anderson County Chamber of Commerce's
@ mission is to advance the general welfare of Anderson County so that its citizens, its
S businesses, its education community and its local government shall prosper.
i~
e
% 2 Check this box D if the organizalion discontinued its operations ar disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1a) e e e e e s e e e 3 21
@ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line b . . .+ . . - e e 4 21
:‘E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) . « o « v oo o0 oo e e u s 5 10
H] 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) <+ - « - - -« oo h b c e e e s Ve e . 6 60
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), tine 12« v v o v v o v v v s 0 s v i e e 7a a
b Net unrefated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L line 11 - - = v & v 0 0 0 v o a0 v 0 v v 0 7h 0
Prior Year Current Year .
8 Conlributions and grants (PartVlIl,line 1h) = o v v v v v v v e v v v v w v o n s 50,160 17,540
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VL line2g) v - - » v v v o n s v e e e e e e 554,104 527,828
2 |10 Invesimentincome (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)  + + = =« - o o e e et e 893 | 840
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIiI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, &c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11€)  « + + .« - . e 0
12  Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, columin (A), ine 12) . . . . . 605,157 546,358
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) - « « + « < o o 0000 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) .« - -« v v v e e { 0
® 15  Salaries, olher compensation, empioyee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)  « + + - - 305,888 312,525
?é’ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€)  » + - -+« v v e v v v v v 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) 0
ﬁj 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-t1d, 11f-24¢) - - - - . . . R A e 199,402 249,642
18 Tolal expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A}, line25) . - . - .« « . 505,290 562,167
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract(ine 18 fromline 12  + v v v 0 o v e e e e e 99,867 (15,809)
‘5§ Beginning of Cumrent Year End of Year
gg 20 Total assels (PartX, e 1B)  « o = v v v v v v v i n e e e e 366,097 517,198
29121  Totaf liabilities (Part X, e 26) - - =« v v o v v v oo S i 166,909
ZEE 22 Netassets or fund balances. Subfractline 21fromline20 .+ . « « ¢« ¢ - = v e 0 v 0 vy 166,097 350,289
[Partl | Signature Block
Under panalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retuen, Including accompanying schedulss and statements, and lo ihe bast of my knowledge and belisf, it is
true, correcl, and camplete. Declaration af praparer (ather Ihan officer) Is based on all informalion of which preparer has any knowledge.
Ricky E Meredith L
Slg n Signature of officer Date -
Here Ricky E Meredith, President Non Voting N
Type or print name and tille
. PrinV/Type preparer's name Preparer s.l's| nB‘Q‘u )L d/ é__ Lz LDale Check E] it PTIN
Paid Carla F Herren CPA E‘.arla Herrefl 1-13-2023 self employed P01256725
reparer | rims name Carla F Herren CPA Firm's EIN
Use Only Fitm's address P O Box 734 Phone no.
Clinton TN 37717 | 865-457-5523
May the RS discuss lhis return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions ~ « « « ¢« v o o v v o v 0 0 v e e b e e e e E_c-l Yes D No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2022)

EEA &



Form 990 (2022)  ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER
[Partlil [ Statement of Program Service

OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870 Page 2
Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a respanse ot note to any ling in this Partit -« » « -~ » - - - - I . 0

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

The Anderson County Chamber of Commerce's mission is to advance the general welfare of Anderson

County so that its citizens, its

businesses, its education community and its local government

zhall prosper.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 .« . <« v v v e

if"Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SErVICES? - v r w e r e e s
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3} and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 70,442 including grantsof & ) (Revenue 5 48,975)

Retail Development activity began in 2012 serving 5 municipalities in Anderson County to

facilitate retail development projects and to promote retail growth through increased sales tax

revenue. This activity encourages economic development, government and community initiatives,

which in turn helps the citizens

, the business, the education of Anderson County to prosper.

4b (Code: } (Expenses $

52 453 including grantsof $ ) (Revenue  $ 86,626 )

- e ==

Events activity, which includes Annual Business & Awards Luncheon, members' quarterly business

luncheons, Purses & Pearls Luncheon, other community §& smaller events, support existing

buisnessess in Anderson County by recognizing members and community representatives in Anderson

county.

4c (Code: )} (Expenses $ 27,361 including grantsof 3 } (Revenue  $ 36,210 )
leadership activity includes developing leadership skills in both adults and youth so that they

may promote the importance and strength of the community. This Leadership activity serxves the

membership and the county to promote businessess, local governments and communibty initiatives.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses § 40,889 including grantsof § ) (Revenue $ 38,684 )

4e Total program service expanses

191,145

EEA

Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) ANDERSCN COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870 Page 3
[PartlV ] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
4 is the organization described in section 501 (¢)(3) or 4947(a}{1) (other than a privale foundalion)? if "Yes,” ’7
COmplete SCHEAUIB A« « + v« v v e e e e 1 bid
2 Isthe organization required to complete Scheduie B, Schedule of Confributors? See instruclions  + >« v v o e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activilies on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complefe Schedule C, Part]  « « v e s v n e e e e s e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a seclion 501(h)
elaction in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll e e e i e e e e s W ’74
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization thal receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc, 98-197 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partlll < « v v o v v v 5 X
8 Did the organization maintain any danor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounis in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedulg D, Part] -« v o e s e s s [ X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic fand areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll < < v v o 0o e e e e 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, “
complete Schedule D, Part il « « « <« v o v e s e e s e s 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or
debt negotiation services? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV« v v v o v c e e e s s 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 7 2 T T R T T 10 X
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI« v« v« o v w o s e e e Ma | x -
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secuiities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vll  « « v - v e i o e e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reporied in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VHI v « o v v v v i v e e e e e X
d Did the orgariization report an amount for olher assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part IX  « « v+ v v s s e e e e 1Md X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complefe Schedule D, PartX  + « « « v 1e X
f Did the arganization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a fooinote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartX - v o+« 11f X
12a Did the organization abtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the lax year? if "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XTAndXIE  + « o« « e v v v v o oo emn e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional ~ « « « + v = v« s 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)1)(A){)? If"Yes,"complete Schedule E + v v s e om0 13 ! X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? - -+ - « v o« v v v v o o e 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investmen{, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate
fareign investments valued at $100,000 or more? # "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV e e e e e e e 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance 1o or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Scheduls F, Parts fiand [V« « v v« v v v v v e v e e 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to ar for foreign indlviduals? ff "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Mand V.« « v e o v v e e e e e e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraiging services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! Seeinstrucions  « « v o - s e e e v e e s 17 X
18 Did the arganization repart more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? ff "Yes,”complete Schedule G, Partll = « v o v v v o n e m e e e v & W Al W W @ e 18 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming aclivities on Part VIIi, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Parfli < « < <« v v v v e w0 o P o 1L SR R S E R 19 x
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospita facilities? If "Yes,“complele Schedule H ~ «+ + -« « v 0 o i e e e 20a X
b f"Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audiled financial statements to this return? =« « = =« o 0 oo e s 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1? If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Partstand I« v v 0 v e v i e a0 | 24 X
EEA Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870 Page 4
[PartIV] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance lo or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 22 If “Yes," complete Schedule | Partsiand il « v v o v i e e e 22 X
-3 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, direclors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule T T T IR AL 23 X
24a  Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding princlpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedufe K F'NG,"GOIONRE 252« « « v i s v s e e e e 24a b'e
Did the arganization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceplion? -« < o - e s e mn e 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
{0 defease any tax-6XBMPEDONGS? « « « « « « v o v v et v e s e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of' issuer for bonds oulstanding al any time during the year? .« « <« v o o v w0 e e 24d
25a  Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
{ransaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!  « « « -+« - A 25a
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported an any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] < <« « o v e e e e T 25h
26 Did the organization report any amount on Parl X, fine 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, frustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlied entity or family member or any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll  « -+ v v s e e o e i e 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commiltee
member, or ta a 35% controlled entily (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L Partlll .+« v« oo e s e s e e o cee 27 X
28 Was the organizalion a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see the Schedule L,
Part IV, instruclions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceplions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, creator or founder, or substantial contributor?
“Yes," complete Schedule L, PartiV o v v e e e e e e e e e ey e e e s m e e e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part V. o« - o v v o e e s e e 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 2862 /f
"Yes,”complete Schedule L, PtV - « v v c i e i 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f "Yes,” complete Schedule M+« « « - v e e e 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? f "Yes,"complete Schedufe M« v o v v« w oo e e n e e s e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complefe Schedule N, Part! o i e e . 31 X
32  Did the organization sefl, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% ofils net assets? ff "Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Partll  + « v v e e s e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separale from the organization under Regulaticns
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parti  « -« « .. R o R 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part i, |
OFIV, aNAPAtV, N6 T « < v v v v v o et n s e 34 X
35a Did the arganization have a controiled entity within the meaning afsection B12()(13)? - - =+ v v e e e e 35a X '
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a
controlled enfity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedufe R, PartV,line2 « « o v o v s s s 35h
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizallon make any transfers o an exempt non-charitable
related organization?/f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, lIte 2+ « v+ v v v v o v v e s e 6| |
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization B
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? "Yes," complete Schedule R, Partvi .+ + . - - als & sae 37 X
38 Did the organization complele Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Parl VA, lines 11b and
197 Note: Al Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O < « o ¢ v v o o v 0 v v o0 m n v v mmn v v n 38 | X |
PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV._ . .................. [l
| Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- ifnotapplicable « « « ¢ o o oo o | 1a | 16 e
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .+« « = - - v e e e o e 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling} winnings to prize WINNETS?  + = 4 & =+ = st o & s 4 & & & + & & o s = % 0 x x & 4 m v L e e i |
EEA Form 990 (2022)

9



Form 990 (2022) ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870 Page 5
[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Woage and Tax L
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn <« + =+ 0 v - 2a 10
b Ifat least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? =« « v v o v e v e e e 2b | X
3a  Did the organizalion have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . - « « . . R R 3a X
b f"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No" fo fine 3b, provide an explanationon Schedule O - -« « + o . s woee e 3b
4a At any time during ihe calendar year, did the organization have an inferest in, or a signature or other autharily over,
a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securilies account, or other financial acCOUNE?  « « + « « « « s | 4a X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organizafion a parly to a prohibited tax shelter {ransaction at any time during the faxyear? - « « « « v o 2o a0 e 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited iax shelter fransaction? . - . . v« 0 . oo 5b X
¢ lf"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?  « + v v o v v v v v v v v v 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e e T 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express stalement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deduclible? . . . ..o e e e e e e e e e e e e W R W ele o ahEee T W RN e wle b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payar? . - . . . . . N Gl E B R F v g & 7a
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? — « « « v« e v s a e e s e e 7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personat property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827  « » =« v v v e e oo s e e S T T I I TR R e R 7c
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year « « « « « e o v v v oo w e m mn e e | 7d [
e Did the organization receive any funds, direclly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . < . .o e v - 7e
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . v 0w I
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified inteliectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h I the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?  « + « s s 4 4 s 7h |
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? T Tl B Wi |
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any faxable distributions under section 48667 -« < -« < . e 0 oo n e a0 n e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organizalion make a distribution to a donar, donor advisor, or related person? o e o s e s 0 e e s e s Sh
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
[nitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VHL ie 12 = v o v e v v v oo v e v e e e e 10a I}
Gross receipts, included an Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites - -+ « « v . 0o . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders =« - « « v o ¢ v o - A T W R S R TR W W A w 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do nat net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem.) - - - v v - e e e e e e P k1
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organizalion filing Form 990 in liev of Form 1041? .+ + v v v 0 v v vy | 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear .+ . « « o -« . . - 12b
13  Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers,
a Is the organizalion licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? = « « « v o v e e v e e s e e e e 13a B
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans  + + « + - - - o o &« e e s PP 13b
¢ FEnterthe amountofreservesonhand . « « v « o v v v o0 o B 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? T T R R T 14a X
b If*Yes," has it fled a Form 720 to report these payments? # "No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O+« « v v 0 v o0 e ks 14b
15 s the arganization subject to the section 4960 tax on paymeni(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during e year?  + « « + « + o s s e s s s ven it 15 X
if "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N,
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . . 0. 4. s 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 50(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any any disqualified or other person engage in any aclivities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 h e e e e a e e e e s e e e s 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
£EA Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022) ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870 Page 6
‘ Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, of changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling inthisPartVI  + v v ¢+ v« ¢ 0 v 0 v @ v w00 v n v v v n 2 7 ¢ @
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .+« « .« = o v v - v e 1a 21
I there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body detegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of vating members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .+« v o e e - e 1 21

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . - .« - T I T R R 2 X

3 Did the organization delegate conirol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, frustees. or key employees to a management company or otherperson? - « ¢ v v e o0 n s
Did the organization make any significant changes fo its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was filed? « « ¢ s v 00

5  Did the arganization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the arganization's assels? - - + + ¢« v o w00

6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? T

7a  Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body?  + « « » w4 v o b e s e s e o i A 7a | X

b Are any governance decisions of the arganization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? - « » + « v = v v v 0 v r I T R 7b X

8  Did lhe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

a Thegoverningbody? .« « « v v o o o o e e wieie e e Ewe s W e e ey e e e W T e ee Ba | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  « « « -« v v v v v v e e e AR 8b | x

9 |sthere any officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Scheduie O« « « -4 e e s e 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

[ RES NE N
]

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affliates?  « « + < 0 v . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10a X
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operalions are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . < . o v e e 10k
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to alt members of its governing body before filing the form? . - . | 11a X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a writien corlict of interest policy? ff Ng,"go fofine 13« « v v v v v v v v e v e e e 12a| x
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that coutd give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | x
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently menilor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes,"
describe on Schedlule O how thiSWaS dONe - » « « « « ¢ ¢ o v v 0 s i e b s o e s s e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower palicy? - « « « v« o e v e e e e R 13 | %
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and desfruction policy? + « « v o e v v e s e e e 14 | x
15  Did the process for determining campensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contempaoraneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management Offtcial  + + ¢« « ¢ e m e e e s e e 15a| %X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization  + « + <+« o e v oo v v e e e B X
If *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, conlribute assets to, or parlicipate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?  « « » -+« + e e e e P I R 16a | X
b If"Yes," did the organizalion follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  « « « - - - 0 0 e s v 2 vt n ettt i AT s 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  Lisi the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed
18  Section 5104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024- A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspzction. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website . Another's website . Upon request [:[ Other (expfain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule G whether {(and if so, how) the organization made its governing documerits, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available 1o the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.
Ricky E Meredith (865)457-2559, 245 N MAIN STREET, CLINTON, TN 37716
EEA Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC

62-1314870

Page7

[Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

,a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

« List alf of the organization's current officers, divectors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

« List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee.”

- List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, ustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Farm 1089-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1089-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any relaled organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a farmer direclor or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
Al & {do not dlec:?!\s:rl:nlhan one ) @ ®
Name and iltle Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amounl
hours officer and a direcicriirustee) compensation compensalion of other
per week from ihe from ralated compensation
taany [T T T el gl “rommse | isemise | ocomiztonand
nc::lr:l:jr ig § E—-? § :%‘g %‘ 1089-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizalions | S %’" ® 3 © g
below % ’Eu: ] by
dotled line) ® 5 2
2
(1) Ricky E Meredith __ _ __________ 50.00
Prasident Non Veting Xl X 116,648 0 0
{2) Jordan Coffey _ __ ___________._ __0.70
Board Member X 0 0 0
(3} Teresa Duncan_ _ _ _ __ _ __ ______ | __ 0.50
Board Member X 0 0 0
(4) Steven Brooks_ _ _ _ ___ _________ .. 0.50
Board Member X 0 0 0
(8) Dr. John Roberts, Waypoint | 0.70
Board Member X 1] 0 0
(6) Sasha Benjamin _ _____________| __0.25
Boaxd Member X 0 0 0
(7} Jason Mooney_ _ ___ _________ .|l _._0.50 _
Board Member o X j 0 0 0
(8) Scott Rhea _ _ _ ______________ | __0.25
Board Member X 8] 0 0
(9) Peggy Malone _ | __ 0.25
Board Member X 0 0 0
(10Mollie Farrar _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ________ 0.2t i
Board Member X 0 0 0
(Mpr. Craig Layman _ _ _ _ _ ___ _____ 0.50
Menmber at Large X Q 0 0
{12)Gene_Patterson, CNS _ _ ________ | __ 0.70
Board Member X 0 0 0
Jd3)Tammy Gress, PSI _ _ _ [ 1.00
Past Chair | X 0 0 0
(14Kim Maes, MMC Ganger _ _ __ ______ L__0.25
Board Member X [ 0 0
EEA Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022)

ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC

62-1314870

Page 8

| Part Vil ["Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

=]
@ @) (do nat checlf‘r]:::r:han one © © i
Name and lills Averags box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimaled amount
hours officer and a direciorftrustae) campensalion compensation of other
per week from the from related compansalion
{list any T arganization (W-2/ | organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for %3 g 8| & §Z| 31  1009-MISC/ 1093-MISC/ organizelion ard
==l Z| 2| o &3] 2 1089-NEC) 1099-NEC) related arganizalions
st L REEHE
organizations | = .-E".' w, % © §
below % ?,. @ E
dotted lins) °l & g
T
g
(15)Amanda Bridges, Holiday Im__ ___ | __ 0.50
Board Member X 0 0 0
(16)Scott Bacon, ED FOUNDAT | __ 0.25
Board Member X 0 4] 0
(17)callie Archer, Jr Achieve ______| __ 0.50
Chair Elect . X 0 0 0
(18)Cindy Whalay,6 LW College _ _____ _| __ 0.50
Board Member X | 0 0 0
(19)Rob Neil, BCUD _ __ _ __ _________|__ 6.25
Board Member X ) 0 0 0
(20)angie Poub, Y12 FCU ___ ________| __0.25
Board Member X 0 0 0
(21)Joey M Smith, Sellexs Re _____ | _ 0.75
Chair X X 4] 0 0
(22}Trey McAdams, St Fazm In ______ | 0.50
Treasurexr X X 0 0 . 0
@3
24) e — I
@8 oo
b SUBLOLAl  « « + « v 4 e e e e s s e e i e e e e e e e e e e L
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . . . .+« v« o v v v o -
d Total (add lines1band1g) .+ « ¢ v s o oo e e e e s e e 116,648 0 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 1
Yes | No
3 Did ihe arganization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest com pensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual D e e e I T Wi B W nm 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes," complete Schedufe J for such
individual « « « < o4 T T T TN R R ] 4 X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrua compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered fo the organizalion? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for Such person <« v o o v 0 0 o v 4 0 v v s : 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the erganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) {B) €}
Name and businass address Descriplion of services Com 1 —
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the arganizalion
EEA Form 990 (2022)
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: Form 990 (2022) ANDERSON COUNTY CHBMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870 Page 9
' Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI~ « + « <« . & R I I I D
(A) {B) 1] {D)
Total revenue Relaled or exempt Unrelated Ravenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from lax under
seclions 512-514
1a Federated campaigns - « - « « + o . 1a
2a b Membershipdues .+ - « « <« - . . 1o
&5 ¢ Fundraisingevents . . .. ..... | 1c
w.g d Related organizations . + « » 4 0 . 1d
-‘gg e Government grants {contributions}) 12 5,000
4 E f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
.gg and simitar amounts not included above 1f 12,540
ég g Noncash contributions included in
52 lines 1a-1f . . . .« . S W W A 1g | § i
Ow h Total. Add lines 1a-1f S N RS N RS B BIEAR @ N S 17,540
Business Code
g 2a Events and Programs 900099 228,255 228,255
F b Retail Development 900099 48,975 48,975
® 2 ¢ Education Communication 500099 10,000 10,000
g ® | dMembership & Partnershi 900099 228,159 228,159
2% | e mpC , 900099 12,539 12,539
o f All other program service fevenue . « « . . .
g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . .+« v v v i v a0 - i S P b 527,928
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) - + « < v o o v o s 890 890 -
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .
5 Rovyaities - « « v v 0 h e T .
{ij Real {ii) Personal |
8a Grossrents . ... . .|Ba
b Less: rental expenses . - | 6b
¢ Rentalincome or (loss} | 6¢
d Netrental income or loss)  + « « ¢ o v v e w e e w - B
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities {it} Other
sales of assets
other than invenlory 7a !
b Less: cost or other basis
S and sales expenses 7b
g ¢ Gain 0‘I'(|OSS) ..... 7¢ B
4 d Netgainor(loss) - . .« « v v o v o et e s e
E 8a Gross income from fundraising
Fo! avents (notincluding
of contributions reported on line
1¢). See Part IV, line18 . . . . . . .. 8a
b Less:directexpenses - « « o . . .. 8b -
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events ~ « « + + + « v+ o
9a Gross income from gaming
activities, See Part\V, [ine 19 . « « « « « 9a
b Less: direct expenses v e |9
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming acfivites - - . . . - . . . -
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . .« . . . . 0L 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold .« . .. . ... [10b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales ofinvenlory - « -+« =« « v &
Business Cade
% o 11a
g2 | ® 15 -
=9
23 © , -
0 d Allotherrevenue « « « « » « v+ o 0 v v s s
= e Total. Addlines 11a-11d v v v it e s
12 Total revenue, Seeinstructions - « « « v v 0 v 0 a0 s 546,358 528,818 0 0

EEA

Form 990 (2022)



Farm 990 (2022) ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870 Page 10
[PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column {A}.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote lo any lineinthis PartiX <« « » - ¢ o 0 v o v o vb 0o v e s m v v n p D
Mo not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B8} {C} (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
3, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general axpenses BxpeEnses

1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assisiance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, [Ine22  « « « v « v ¢ o 00 v e
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4  Benefits paid fo or farmembers . .« . ¢ s o o e
§  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .« -« v o o 0 e 188,446

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) - - - - - -

7 Othersalariesandwages - « « « = o+« o v o v v 100,663
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
saction 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . 1,040
9  Otheremployee benefits . « v« v v 0 o v v oo s
10 Payrolllaxes « « « c ¢ v v e s e s e e e 22,376
11 Fees for services (nonemployees): !
a Management « « » » v e e n e n e e e | 15,726
b oLegal« + v« vt v v v s e s e e
C ACCOUNENG « « « « = = « o s o v = v 0 v oo o v s s 5,065
d lLobbying « <« - v o i h i oo e W i
e Professional fundraising services. See Part tV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . « .+ o 0 o o s e e
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) .. 4,195
12  Advertising and promotion - « « « c 0 e e e 0o 6,351
13 Officeexpenses « « « « « « « B I 23,163
14  Information fechnology - - + « « - = e s 00 - . s _ 8,479
15 Royalties « « + o ¢ v 0w s v e a b e e
16 OCOUPANCY « » = « « + s« s o n o s o 0 o0 0 o x o 16,773 - -
17 Travel « « ¢+ v o c h e i e e e e e s 4,427
18  Payments of travel or enterfainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials ~ « -+ « +
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings - - + « « « + 2,918
20 INMerest - « « + s = o v a v v a4 v e e e 4,545
21 Paymentsto afiliates . « -« « o o oo e i
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization _
23 INSWFANCE + = = & + = & &+ = = 4 s s e a4 e w e 3,530

24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.}

a Business Promo,Community PR, 59,013
b Retail Dev Less Wages Line 5 30,442
¢ Leadership/Educ Workforce 31,388
d Young Prof 520
e All other expenses 33,107 -
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . 562,167 0 0 0

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here [ ] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . « « « « - .

EEA Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TNC 62-1314870 Page 11
|Part)<1 Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany line inthisPat X . . . v 2o o v oo vy om0 mn v e L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing < « + ¢« ot v v e s e e e s e 26,438 | 1 16,334
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . -+« o« e e e e e e 339,659 | 2 262,873
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable, net  « « « . oo e e e e 3
4  Accountsreceivable, mel < « « o« 4 s e e s nh e e e 4
§ Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
Irustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons < = « =« v v 00 v 5
| 8 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in seclion 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
P 7  Notes and loans receivable,net  « « « « o v 0. o miwa e AmEA ow b P 7
2 8  Inventories forsale ruse - » = o v s s ¢ s i h e e 4 e a e E e e s 8 -
2 9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges @ RIRETR & B[E0E N P @ W woe s 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vit of ScheduleD . . . « . - | 10a 237,991
b Less: accumulated depreciation « + v o o 0w | 106 10¢ 237,891
11 Investments - publicly traded securities .+« « 0 00 0 o s G e e e e e e 17 -
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11« v v v v e e v v v o w0 v s | 12 -
13  Investments - program-related. See ParlIV,fine 11+« v v o v v v v e e 13
14 Inlangibleassets « v v v v e s e e e s e 14
15  Otherassets. SeePartIV,line 11 - - « « « o« v v v v v o o v be e 0w 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line3%8) .« « . . e 366,097 | 16 517,198
17  Accounls payable and accrued EXpeERSES  « ¢ v v s s e w e s n e s e e 17 (2,373)
18 Granlspayable « - « v o v 4w n e e e P T ST 18
18 Deferfed rEVENUE  « = « » « » = s 1 o 1 v o s o a o3 e v vt e s 19
20 Tax-exemptbondiiabiliies « - ¢« « 00w e e e e e 20
21  Escrow or custedial account liabilily. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD ~ « .+« « -« 21
4 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E_ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~ « + v v e 0w 0 22
- | 23 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties i e 23 169,282
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third patties <+ « = - = 2 0 . 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables lo related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
OfSchedule D  « - -« v v e e e e b s e e e e s s e e e e 25
26  Toftal liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 .« ¢ v o v v i s 0 v o 0 v v v b0 v s 0| 26 166,909
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 858, check here @
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
s 27  Net assels without donor restrictions -« + + 0« v o v o n w e e e e e 299,315 | 27 315,550
f_.‘;’ 28  Net assets withdonor restricions = « « <+« & ¢ s e« o v e s b e e 66,782 | 28 34,739
2 Organizations that do not foliow FASB ASC 958, check here D
Pt and complete lines 29 through 33.
& 29  Capilal stock or trust principal, or currentfunds — « <« 0 e e e e | 29 -
% 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ~ » « < - - - v e 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumutated income, or other funds ~ « - -+ - - 31
kS 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances - « « - v v s e e e e d i e e 366,097} 32 350,289
z 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances  « + ¢« s a0 s s s e e s 366,097 | 33 517,198
£EA Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022) ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMEBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870

Page 12

[PartXI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartXl o e e e s e [

Totat revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line I

546,358

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (ANINE2B) v v s e m e SiWlih

562,167

Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2 from line T T I

(15,803)

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, {ine 32, column (A))  + v s e e e e e e

366,097

Net unrealized gains (1088€S) ONINVESIMENtS  « « + « « v v o v e e e e e s 50

Donated services and use 0f faGilities  « « + v v v o v e s e e e s s

[NVESIMENE EXPENSES = » « « ¢ » = o ¢ n o s r o s e m = m s cm s SNE N R OH R WX

Prior period AJUSIMENLS  « + « o « & s ¢ s mw v e m s et

W 0 N>R WwN =
@ |0 |~N D[N

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schadle )  « « v v v o e e e

=
o

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line
32,column(B)) ¢ - v e e e e e e e v e e w ww e e aeha wlae d & Ve s 10

350,289

| Part Xil | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part p | T CINTE e @ dEEEe @ wiwia i @ aiee (1

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: lgl Cash D Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its methad of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain on
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial slatements compiled of reviewed by an independent accountant? -+« . - e e e e e e
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis l:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ¢ e oo e e e e e e e e

If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on &
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ lf"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes res pansibility for oversight of

the audll, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? < ¢ o v e e e e -

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, expiain on
Schedule O.
2a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to underga an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.FR. Part200, SUBPart F? v =« v v = v v ov e s e s c s s s

b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit ar audits? If the organization did not undergo lhe

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits - o s osow e os e s

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b |

EEA

Form 990 (2022)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990)

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Farm 890,
PartV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, t1d, 1le, 111,124, of 12b,

2022

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 980. Open t“? Public
Infernal Revenue Service Go to wwwiirs.gov/Form3930 for instructions and the latest information. inspection
Name of the organizatton Employer identification number
ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870
l Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "yas" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.
(a} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and olher accounts

1 Total humber atend of year - « « « ¢ o v 0o o0 s

2 Aggregate value of confributions to {during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) .« - - .

4  Aggregate value atend ofyear - o« .o e ae e L

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?  « ke e b e e e e e D Yes [:] No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and danor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impefmissible private benefit? « - « « « < s e e s s neee ettt [JYes []nNo
[Partll | Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7,

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check afl that apply).
D Preservation af land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
[:] Protection of natural habilat E] Preservation of a cerlified historic struclure
D Preservation of open space

2 Complete fines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a  Total number of cONServation @asements « « « « v o v s w e s e e e n s 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements - - . . v s s m e et P T BB 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) « « o e s em e e e e 2¢
d  Number of canservalion easements included in (c) acquired after July 25, 2006, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register - .« - - - e | 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, {ransferred, released, exlinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
fax year

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement islocated
5  Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violalions, and enforcement of the conservation easements it hOdS?  « ¢ 4 v o o a v s b m e s e Ve D Yes I:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted 1o monitoring, inspecfing, handling of violations, and enfarcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in moniloring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170¢h){4)(B)}

and section 170(R)(ABYH? - - - - - e e e e [Qyes [lne
9 In Part XIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

| Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a I the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xiil the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these iterns.

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue slatement and balance sheel works of
art, historical treasures, or olher similar assets held for public exhibition, educalien, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl finet ..o T I B $

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X oo u et e mn e a e e e e e e e e e e e e L
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1« =+« « e e e e e F N $
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX « « « = ¢ 4 o 4w b4 e e e v v r T $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 890) 2022

EEA
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2022  ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870 Page 2
Ean lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3  Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following thal make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Cther
c D Preservation for future generatians
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempi purpose in Part
Xill.
5  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . « . o wer o wie s D Yes D No
PartIV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "ag" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included ONFOTM 980, PAMtX?  « « = v v s v v v o n v e n e m o et e s e s D Yes D No
b [f"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X1l and complete the following iable:

o) Amaount v
¢ BeginniNgBalanCe « « « « v o v s v o b e e r ic
d Additions during e YEar - « « « = v v« s v e nwm e i w Sl § F S | 14
e Distributions duringthe Year — « « » v 4« ¢ v s s e s e s a e s ‘ 1e | -
f Endingbalance . . . « « « v v - oo .G e e e 4 g & ST B Bea 1t
2a Did the erganization include an amount on Form 990, PartX, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fability? .« v« - = v v« D Yes D No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Past XIIl ~ + = o v e« @ v 2 v - 0 ¢

PartV | Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Priar year {c} Two years back | {d) Three yaars back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance - . . . . -
Contributions = « « « « = v 0 o0 0o
¢ Netinvestment earmings, gains, and
J0SSES « « v « = s s e =t 4w onoa s
Granls or scholarships  + - « -+« « -
Other expendilures for facilities and
PrOgrams « « « » o o =« o v 4o @4
f Administrative expenses .« -« ¢« . -
g Endofyearbalance .« .+« ¢« ¢« o n o«
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
Permanent endowment %
Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a  Are there endowment funds nat in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No

(i) Unrelated organizations « « « « s « v =« v v o e e s e e B T SR ; 3a(i)

(ii) Related OFGANIZAONS « « « « « « 4« + o v v mmm oo m s s e 3a(ii) -
b If"Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as reguired on SchedwleR? + v « v v e v v v mmn 0 0 m 0w |_3b |

4 Describe In Part X!il the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
PartVI| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descriplion of praperty {a} Cosl or olher basis {b) Cost or clher basis {c} Accumulated (d) Book value
(investmenl) (other) depreciation
Ja Land ¢ e v v v e n e e e e 203,670 203,670

b Buldings « + -+ s v s e s e 34,321 34,321

¢ Leasehold mprovements .« «  0ov o0 s

d Equipment . - o v e s e e e s e

e OREr .+ « v o v v ¢ v o v s a0 0 o =4 s |
Total. Add lines 1a through te. {Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) Siwie 0 wWe W wea w o 237,991
EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870 Page 3
Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "eas" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 42.

{a) Description of securlly or category {b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation:
(including name of securily) Cost or and-of-year markel valus

(1) Financial derivatives + « « « v s s s w e s A W e
(2) Closely-held equity Interests  « v« v v o v 0 v e s s
(3) Other
(A
B)
_©
(D)
(B
F)
(©)
(H)
Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line12) + v v o ot !
|Part VI | Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "as" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 9890, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descriptlon of invesiment (b} Book value (c) Methad of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
{8)
h)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Cotumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B line13) « .« . . 4o |
| Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "es" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,
{a) Oescription | {b) Book value

O]
2
(3
(4)
(8)
(6)
()
)
(9)

Total, {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)fine15) v v v i v ae s v e e e e B

[PartX| Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. {a) Description of lizhility {b) Book value
{1) Federal Income taxes
(2)

(3)
(4)
(5)
(8)
(7)
(8)
(9}
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 960, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) +

2. Liability for uncertain tax posilions. In Part XIll, provide the text of lhe footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organizalion's liability for unceriain tax posilions under FASE ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Pad XIt .« - - « « - ]

EEA Schedule D (Form 930} 2022
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Schedule D (Form 950) 2022 ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF CCMMERCE INC

$2-1314870 page 4

[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements - .+ . 0 o 0w - ol E SR 1 .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . « « + « v o o v e s e e e 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities  + « -« o v o e s e e e e e e 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants - « « = ¢ o s p e e e e ¢ opiels & s 2c

d Ofher{Describe inPart XHL) « « v v v v v v v o v e e e s e i 2d |

e Addlines2athrough2d - « + « =+ 0= -t R L LK AT B B e W W EEEE. 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromlined  « v o ¢ ¢ vt 0 e s e G R E A R TR 3 -
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VL line7b v v e e e e 4a

Other (Describe in Part Xif.) <+« « v o v o v v m v v mw e e e oo med 08 4h

C AAINES4aand4h - « « - v o v s e e e e e e e E b n e s 4c

§  Total revenue. Add fines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, e 12) + o v v s e aaea s s 5

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements I . T I B
2 Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part §X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilifies  « « « « « « <« © W e o e e 2a
b Prioryear adUStments « « » « « v v s ee e n s e 2b
c Otherlosses .« « » + v s s s v o v a0 o s S W R eeE W RN B o e e g 2c
d Other(Describe in Part XIL)  « v v o v v vev v o v v e 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d - « « + - v v o v e b e v s e e e s T AR 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlingl  + « « « v s a e e e e e e e P e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIl line7b v v v v v e e s 4a |
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) < v » v v v v v v e i B RUESE B RGBT E T IeT e 4b
ADINES4aand 4l « « + + v = o = = m b e s e b me s e e s s s 4c
Tolal expenses. Add fines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partliine 18)  « v v « v o v @ e v 0 b s s 5

5
[Part Xl Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part 111, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2: Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

EEA

Schedule D (Form 990} 2022
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses fo specific questions on 20 22
Form 980 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Aﬁa(ih to Form 990 or Foarm 990—E;. Open tO_ Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gow/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870

01. Members or stockholder classes and rights (Part VI, line 6}

The Chamber's members are businessess and/or individuals that have an interest in the

obijectives of the Chamber who have applied for membership and are approved by the

Executive Committee. FEach member shall be entitled to cast one vote in the selection of

Board Members.

02. Member election for additional members (Part VI, line 7a)

The members vote for the individual board members.

03. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

The following process was followed by the Chamber to review the Form 990. The completed

Form 990 was reviewed by the President and the Financial Director. After the 89%0 draft

was reviewed by the aforementioned persons, the President then signed Form 8879EQ to

authorize the return preparer to E-File it,

04. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 12c¢)

The Chamber's process to reqularly monitor and enforce the Conflict of Interest policy is

+o review with the Board of Directors, annually at orientation before the beginning of

the fiscal vear. During the year, the Policy is followed with respect to disclosing any

potential or perceived conflicts of interest. At the end of the fiscal year, each Board

member completes the policy's questionnaire acknowledging anv conflict of interest. The

Chamber's compliance with the Conflict of Interest policy is as follows. The Board

reviews the Policy annually at orientation before the beginning of the fiscal vear. At

any time during the vear, if anv one has a pesrceived or potential gonflict of interest

that interested person will disclose that fact and the Chamber follows its Policy. At the

For Papsrwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

722



Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870

end of the vear each Boaxd of Directors member completes the Chamber's Conflict of

Interest guestionnaire.

05. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

The Chamber determines the executive compensation by the Board of Directors Executive

Committee annually reviewing the Policy of compensation. The Executive Committee of the

Board of Directors follows the policy and reviews compensation. The President’s

compensation is reviewed and approved by the Roard of Directors. His compensation is

adjusted based upon the number of new members, profitability of events and other facters.

06. Other officer or key employee compensation (Part VI, line 15b

The Board of Directors reviews the Policy annnally at orientation. The President's and

all other staff's compensation is in +the annual budget, which is reviewed and approved by

the Board of Directors before the Fiscal vear begins.

07. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

The Chamber files the required 990 annually with the TES. Governing documents, policies

end financial statements are available to the public upon reguest. Buide Star

Organization will display the filed 990 on its website after the IRS forwards it to Guide

Star.

08. Explanation of other changes in net assets or fund balances (Part XI, line 8)

rounding difference between Line 10, part XI, page 12 and iine 32, part X, paqge 11.

09. Gensral explanation attachment

Page 1, Part I Summary, Line 6 - For the vear 2022, an estimated 60 volunteersd througn

the Board of Directors, Christmas Parade, Purses & Pearls Luncheon, Youth Teadership Board

EEA Schedule O {Form 390) 2022
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Schedule O (Ferm 980) 2022 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identiflcation number
ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC | 62-1314870

& Ex-Officios, Ambassadors, Business Development Committee, Annual Business & Awards

Luncheon, Education Workforce Committee, Government Relations Committee, Leadership

Board, Younq Professionals, Small Business Seminars.

EEA Sehedule O (Form 990) 2022
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Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 2022 pcoi

Name(s) as shown on relurn Your Social Securily Number
ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870
Form 990-Part III (a) Statement #4

Statement of Service Accomplishment

Program Service Code

Program Service Expenses $247189
Grants and allocations included in above expense 50
Program Services Revenue 5§12539
Explanation

In 2021, the Chamber wpirthed" the Historic Downtown Clinton (dDC) so that it could become a
separate unrelated organization with its own Board of Directors and its own 501 (c) (3) status,
BEIN and employeaes. This is an official Tennessee Main Street and Main Street USA program
designed to revitalize and manage traditional downtowns. This HDC program wWas a temporary
undertaking by the Chamber and its role was completed by January, 2022.

STMLD



Statement of Program Service Accomplishments | 2022  oco1

Name(s) as shown on retura Your Social Securily Number
ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870
Form 990-Part III(b) Statement #4

Statement of Service Accomplishment

Program Service Code

Program Service Expenses 516170
Grants and allocations included in above expense $0
Program Services Revenue $26145
Explanation

Other programs include Gov't Community Relations, Education Workforce, Young Professionals of
Anderson County, Business Development, Education Communication with both the Clinton City and
Anderson County Schools. These programs include working with school children to teach them
what will be expected of them in the workforce, updates from legislators, providing support
for publishing school newsletters, connecting local schools with local industries to help
students better understand what skills are needed in the workforce and to help the local
businesses find a good quality workforce.

STMLD
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990 Overflow Statement

{This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.) 2022 Page 1
Name(s) as shown on relurn FEIN
ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 62-1314870
All Other Expenses
Description Amount
Historic Downtown Clinton S 24,719
Membership Investment Expense and other 245
New Facility Expenses 8,143
Total: $ 33,107
Secured Mortgages
Description Amount
Regions Building Current 11800.86,non-current 132481.43 § 144,282
Regions Line of Credit 25,000

Total: $ 169,282

OVERFLOW.LD
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8 8 68 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Form Exempt Organization Return

(Rev, January 2022) OMB No. 1545-0047
Department of the Treasury » File a separate application for each return.
\ternal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs,gov/Form&8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profis.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. - Taxpayer identification number (TIN) T
print ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INC 2-1314870

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.C. box, see instructions.

gl‘i‘:gd;;jr'” 245 N MAIN STREET STE 200

relum, See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instuctions.  CLINTON TN 37716

Enter the Return Code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn)  + « & < ¢ & o v v 0 0 v v v o o0 0 ﬂ

Application Return Application Return

Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ ' 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Farm 4720 {other than individual) 09

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10

Form 990-T {sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 o 11

Form 990-T (trust other than above) |08 Form 8870 12

Form 990-T {corperation) 07

® Thebooks areinthecare of ™ Ricky E Meredith, 245 N MAIN STREET CLINTON TN 37716

Telephone No. > 865-457-2559 FAX No.»
® {f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox -« « « « v v v v v v v v o v v e o > D
® [fthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .Ifthis is
for the whole group, check thishbox .+« . . . . . » [ 1. ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . - . . » D and attach

a list with the names and TiNs of ali members the extension is for.

1 |request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 11-15 ,20 23 ,to file the exempt organization retum for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's retura for:
» @ calendaryear20 22  or
» |:| tax year beginning

, 20 , and ending 20

2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for [ess than 12 months, check reason: E] Initial return I:I Final return
D Change in accounting period

3a lIfthis application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a |§
b Ifthis application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 8069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year averpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | §
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Incfude your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c |§

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)
<EA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Anderson County Chamber of Commerce

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Anderson County Chamber of
Commerce (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of cash receipts and
disbursements for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related notes to the
financial statements,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the cash receipts and disbursements of Anderson County Chamber of Commerce for the years
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, and its support, revenue, and expenses for the years then
ended in accordance with the cash basis of accounting as desctibed in Note 2.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to
be independent of Anderson County Chamber of Commerce and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our andit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 2 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting.
The financial statements are prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the cash basis of accounting described in Note 2, and for determining that the
cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statements in
the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a gnarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Anderson County Chamber of Commerce’s internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

o Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Anderson County Chamber of Commerce’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.

e CF2 L
December 15, 2023 A “C

Knoxville, TN
Vance CPA LLC



ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2022
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Cash Receipts:

Memberships and community partnerships $ 228,159 $ — § 228,159

Events and programs 228,282 — 228,282

Interest income 1,347 — 1,347

Retail development — 48,976 48,976

Education communication — 10,000 10,000

TN Main Street — Historic Downtown — 12,539 12,539

Regions Bank Loan Funds 144,283 — 144,283

Line of Credit Proceeds 25,000 — 25,000

SBA EIDL Loan Funds 5,000 — 5,000

New chamber facility 12,540 — 12,540

Cash released from program restrictions 103,558 (103,558) —

Total cash receipts 748,169 (32,043) 716,126

Cash disbursements (802.558) — (802,558
Excess of cash receipts over cash disbursements (54,389) (32,043) {86,432)
Cash balance, beginning of period 299,314 66,782 366,096
Cash balance, end of period $ 244925 $ 34739 § 279,664

The accompanying notes are an integral pait of these financial statements.
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ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2021
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Cash Receipts:

Memberships and community partnerships $ 237956 $ — $§ 237956

Events and programs 187,491 — 187,491

Tnterest income 884 9 893

Retail development — 66,725 66,725

Education communication — 10,000 10,000

TN Main Street — Historic Downtown — 51,932 51,932

SBA EIDL Loan - - 50,160 50,160

Cash released from progtam restrictions 176,037 (176,037} —=

Total cash receipts 602,368 2,789 605,157

Cash disbursements {505,291) — (505,291)
Excess of cash receipts over cash disbursements 97,077 2,789 39,866
Cash balance, beginning of period 202,237 63,993 266,230
Cash balance, end of period $ 299314 8 66,782 § 366,006

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
4



ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED December 31, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Anderson County Chamber of Commerce (the Chamber), is a non-profit entity located in Anderson County,
Tennessee. The Chamber is dedicated to establishing programs to encourage entrepreneurial and retain
existing refail/commercial businesses, enhance the Chamber’s image and expand the Chamber’s capabilities
to better serve the members and the community. The Chamber also facilitates regional development between
government, business, community and is an advocate for rural communities in Anderson County. The
Chambers partuers with leaders in government, business and the community or leads efforts to build a local
workforce to compete in a global market, and plan quality events that provide opportunities to showcase
Chamber members and impact the local economy.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting — The Chamber prepares its financial statements on the cash basis of accounting, which
is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation — Cash receipts and disbursements are clagsified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, cash of the Chamber and changes therein are classified and reported
as foilows:

Net assets without donor restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. Net
assets without donor restrictions are available for use at the discretion of the Board of Directors (the Boatd)
and/or management for general operating purposes. From time to time the Board may designate a portion
of these assets for specific purposes which will make them unavailable for use at management’s discretion.

Net assets with donor restrictions — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be
met either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time. Certain net assets may be subject to
donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Organization. The Chamber
reports gifts of cash or other assets as revenue with donor restrictions if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit their use. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
is accomplished, the net assets are reclassified as without donor restrictions and reported as released from
restrictions.

Afl contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.
Amounts received that are designated for future years or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are
reported as restricted support that increases those cash classifications.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The Chamber considers all money market accouats, certificates of deposit
and highly liquid debt instruments to be cash equivalents.



ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED December 31, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue Recognition — The Chamber recognizes membership dues, contributions, and other revenue when
received. Contributions received are recorded as with or without donor restrictions, depending upon the
existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Net assets with donor restrictions consist primarily of funds
established by donors with stipulations as to whom and when the funds will be distributed. Net assets with
donor restrictions would consist of funds established by donors with the intent that only the income earned
by the fund will be distributed. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, restricted cash is reclassified to unrestricted cash and reported
in the statement of cash receipts and disbursements as cash released from restrictions. All contributions and
unconditional promises to give that do not have donor restrictions as to purpose or time are classified as
contributions without donor restrictions.

Income Taxes — The Chamber is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code 501(c)(6), and
accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the financial statement for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021, It is the Chamber’s policy to recoghize interest and/or penalties related to
income tax matters in income tax expense. The Chamber files a U.S. Federal non-profit tax return annually.
The Chamber is currently open to the statute of limitations by the Internal Revenue Service for the years
2018-2020.

The Chamber accounts for uncertain tax positions using a two-step approach. The first step is to determine
whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination, including resolution
of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The second step
is to measure and recognize in the financial statements the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50%
likely of being realized upon the ultimate settlement. The Chamber had no uncertain tax positions that
required significant adjustments to the financial statements as of December 31, 2022.

Subsequent Events — The Chamber has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and disclosure
through December 15, 2023, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. No events have
occurred that would materially affect the financial statements or footnote disclosures through that date.

NOTE 3 - CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Chamber to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily
of cash and contributions. The Chamber places its cash with financial institutions and, at times, such balances
may exceed federally insured amounts. The Chamber’s cash balances were not in excess of federally insured
limits as of December 31, 2022 and 2021. Management does not believe that the Chatmnber has significant
risk related to losses from bank failures.
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ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED December 31, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 4 - CASH

Cash balances as of December 31, are as follows:

2022 2021
Without Donor Restrictions:
Checking account $ 7,528 § 5,523
Money market account 36,353 13,285
Certificates of deposit 201.044 280,506
Total unrestricted cash 244,925 299,314
With Donor Restrictions:
Retail checking account $ 1,026 § 2,556
Retail money market account 25,934 45,867
Education Communications 7,779 6,179
TN Main Street — 12,180
Total restricted cash 34739 66,782
Total Cash § 279664 $ 366,096

Restricted cash consists of funds for use in retail development, education communication and the Tennessee
Main Street Historic Downtown Clinton program.

NOTE 5 - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Chamber provides 2 SIMPLE IRA (the Program), a defined contribution retirement plan covering all
fulltime employees with two years of continuous service. Employee contributions to the Program are matched
at an annual rate of 3% of the employee’s salary for the previous year. The Chamber made matching
contributions totaling $6,286 and $5,608 to the program for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

NOTE 6 — LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Chamber utilizes office space under a month to month operating lease in the amount of $360 during

7022. The Chamber also had operating leases for office equipment. Total rental expense under these
arrangements amount to $15,585 and $9,218 for the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 respectively.
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ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED December 31, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 7 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The Chamber’s financial assets available within one year of this financial statement as of December 31,
2022 for general expenditures are as follows:

Total cash and equivalents available within one year $ 279,664
Less:

Amounts unavailable for general expenditures within one year, due to:

Restricted by donor’s with purpose restrictions (34,739)
Total amounts available for general expenditures within one year b 244925

As part of the Chamber’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available
as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. As part of its liquidity management,

the Chamber maintains a limited amount of cash in the form of money market funds, a cash equivalent, in the
various cash accounts.

NOTE 8 - NOTES PAYABLE

In June 2022, the Chamber received a loan from Regions Bank totaling $149,925 for the purchase of land.
The Chamber will make monthly payments of $1,641 at an interest rate of 5.60%. The balance is due in full
by June 2027. As of December 31, 2022, the principal balance totaled $144,283.

As of December 31, 2022, the maturities of debt are as follows:

2023 11,801
2024 12,467
2025 {3,215
2026 13,985
2027 92,815
Total § 144283

NOTE 9 — LINE OF CREDIT

In October 2022, the Chamber received a line of credit from Regions Bank totaling $100,000 for the
construction of their new facility. The balance of the loan is due in full immediately upon the lender’s demand.
If no demand is made, the Chamber will pay the balance in one payment of all outstanding principal and
interest in October 2023. Additionally, the Chamber makes monthly payments of accrued interest on the
outstanding balance. The interest rate is subject o change based on changes in an index which is the prime
rate of the lender. As of December 31, 2022, the principal balance totaled $25,000 at an interest rate of 12%.



ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED December 31, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 10 - ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER FOUNDATION, INC.

Tn December 2023, The Anderson County Chamber Foundation, Inc. was formed as a non-profit 501(c)(3)
and is an extension of The Anderson County Chamber of Commerce, The specific purpose of the Foundation
is to provide training to future community leaders, assist to unite local businesses and citizens in the
progressive development of Anderson County along with various other activities which will enhance the
Anderson County community.

Chamber President Rick Meredith notes, “The formation of this Foundation will provide the opportunity to
construct a new Anderson County Chamber of Commerce facility with a “state-of-the-art" training facility
for our members and the community.”

Foundation Programs include but are not limited to: Rusiness Development, Education & Workforce
Development, Leadership Anderson County, Youth Leadership Anderson County, Purses & Pearls of
Anderson County, ONWARD-Young Professionals of Anderson County, and Dream It. Do [t. Fast
Tennessee.

No financial activity occurred during the fiscal year end December 31, 2022.
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ANDERSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
SCHEDULE OF CASH DISBURSEMENT

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
Wages, benefits and other personnel costs:

Chamber $ 252,694 § 245,191
Retail development 38,053 36,923
Education communications 22,196 21,537
Total wages, benefits and other personnel costs 312,943 303,651
Chamber cvents 93,300 89,306
Leadership programs 27,314 14,348
Retail development 24,203 33,459
Information technology 10,225 8,424
Travel 10,669 4,633
Postage 2,182 2,362
Office expense 7,214 6,221
Equipment and mainfenance 12,458 9,443
Telephone 8,207 6,988
New mermbers and member renewals 4,430 4,613
Legal and accounting 9,065 9,185
Professional fees 13,000 —
Occupancy 4,315 4,315
Advertising and marketing 4,625 2,219
Dues and memberships 6,735 2,542
Insurance 3,530 3,132
Interest expense 4,545 —
Other expenses — 360

Capital expenditures:
Land 203,670 —
Construction in progress 39,924 —
Total disbursements $ 802558 § 50520

1t
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EXHIBITB

ANDERSON COUNTY GOVERNMENT
CHARITABLE DONATION APPLICATON FORM

Submission Date: 8/7/2024 Amount Requested: $25,000.00

Purpose of Request: Install exterior door security badging system.

Name of Organization: BMS + Givks Ok of Qaldee)

Mailing Address: |04 S.Jeferson Cirele Dok Rrdge TN 31830
Contact Person: Bxin Webb ((Eo

Phone: _ (05 )488-4433 E-mail: _E\Welh e hoeew. org

Type of Agency (Please mark one):

F Non-Profit Charitable Organization

* No part of net earnings inures to the benefit of any individual

V]

* Must provide year-round services

Non-Profit Civic Organization (26 U.S.C.A. § 501(c)(4) or (c)(6)

* Operates primarily for civic betterments and social improvements through efforts to

maintain and increase employment opportunities by promoting industry, trade,
commerce, tourism, and recreation

If NOT a non-prafit charitable or civic organization — STOP. You are not eligible for funding.

Do you have proof of nonprofit registration? @ NO
If NO - STOP. You are not eligible for fimding.

Are you based in, or are your activities closely aligned with Anderson County? Explain.

A0 QY sl (h Andéesan ¢ Ut e oty 6€ Qo 2dal  \\¢ Sanee

If NOT - STOP. You are not eligible for funding.



Questionnaire

. Is your organization a recipient of United Way funding? If so, how much? How often?

Nes We Qe an ¢ fh L
(‘UJY-QJW% 0N N3 0P 0 3ur grant Ly *40000 annudlly.

. What group of citizens benefits from this organization’s service (e.g. all residents, age
group, particular community)? . o ,
) (e Mp Soied
IS\ 0de) BNers - [y ‘s ld. \NO n#er aferseh L el

. Is Anderson County’s portion of the money being matched from elsewhere? If yes, from
\;l}llere and what is the matching ratio?
0.

. If a previous appropriation has been received from Anderson County, for how much and
how long?

N A

. Does your organization support an existing countywide function of government (e.g.
health, legal education, public safety, court mediation services)? If yes, describe.

N/A

. Is this an operational request, special project, infrastructure?
Srelop grojeet [Infrastieditie) [Satety.

. Is your organization receiving funds from another county or municipality? If yes, how
rﬁmh and from which other entities?
0]

. Is your organization a recipient of taxes, fees, or in-kind services or support authorized by
Anderson County for the benefit of your organization (e.g. court fees for providing
r&ediation for the courts, leased space, utilities)?

0.




Submittal Requirements:
Eligible agencies MUST attach the following materials to this application: |

[ Proof of Non-Profit Registration

B/ A copy of the most recent annual audit (must be within 2 years of current)

[Z] A description of the program that serves the residents of Anderson County and the proposed
use of county assistance

v’

The amount requested

If ALL of the items required are not submitted — STOP. You will not be eligible for funding.

- Q
Signature of Person Applying: @&L{Qﬂbb
Title: (PO

Applications, with all accompanying attachments, should be sent to the following address:
Anderson County Government

Office of the Finance Director

100 North Main Street, Suite 212

Clinton, Tennessee 37716

4%
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Depaiment of the Tr
@ IRS lu!];mal Rcvnnu‘:: S:::Iug

035650

P.D. -Box 2508, Room 4010 " In reply refer to:. 4077580279

Cincinnati OH 45201 Sep. 17, 2012 LTR 4168C 6.
62-0589052 000000 ©OD
op025720
BODC: TE

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF THE CLINCH
VALLEY

102 & JEFFERSON CIRCLE PO BOX 4021
0AK RIDGE TN 37831

Employer JXdentification Number: 62-05B9852
Person to Contact: Sophia Brown
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour July 17, 2012, request for information
regarding your tax-exempt status. . :

Our records indicate that vou ware recognized as exempt under
section 501(e)(3) of the Internal Revenus Code in a determination
letter issued in June 1949,

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(a)C1) and 170(b)C1)(A)(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposses
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website wwW.irs.gov/eo for information .regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(3) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return fer three
tonsecutive vears results in revocation of tax~sxempt status =2s of

the filing due date of the third return for organizations .required to.
file. We will publish @ list of organizations whose tax-exenpt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011, .

%
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Boys and Girls Ciub of the Clinch Valley, Inc.
dba Boys and Girls Club of Oak Ridge

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boys and Girls Club of the Clinch Valley, Inc. dba
Boys and Girls Club of Oak Ridge ("the Club”) {a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of December 31, 2023, and the related statements of activities and changes in net
assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial

statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Club as of December 31, 2023, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the
Club and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Club’s ability to continue as a
going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

Listening Better, Trying Harder, Caring More. That's Rodefer Hoss.




In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Club‘s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Club's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable

period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters

that we identified during the audit.

e e 3 0, LLE

Knoxville, Tennessee
July 8, 2024

Listening Better, Trying Harder, Caring More. That's Rodefer Hoss.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF OAK RIDGE
Statement of Financial Position
December 31,2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net

Other Assets - Investments
Scholarship fund

Cash surrender value of life insurance policies

Total Other Assets - Investments
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated
Designated
Property and equipment
New facility

Total designated

Total without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See notes to financial statements.

__ 10000

38,372

180,011
6,626
8 206,637
1,152,467
55,734
94,108
$ 1,453,210
2,794
10,000
1,739
§ 14533
441,390
880,103
555
880,658
1,322,048
116,629
1,438,677
§ 1,453,210
3
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.

dba

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF OAK RIDGE
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended December 31, 2023

Revenues and support

Contributions, support, and grants
Program service fees and dues

Special events, net of expenses of $101,259
Interest income

Net realized gain

Total revenues and support

Operating expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

Total expenses
Net assets released from restrictions

Change in net assets
Net assets at the beginning of the year

Net assets at the end of the year

See notes to financial statements.

Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
S 59,196 § 82,694 $ 141,890
188,167 - 188,167
57,759 = 57,759
1,716 - 1,716
= 9,687 9,687
306,838 92,381 399,219
343,669 - 343,669
65,922 - 65,922
38,005 - 38,005
447,598 - 447,586
86,195 (86,195) =
{54,563) 6,186 (48,377)
1,376,611 10,443 1,487,054
S 1,322,048 S 16,629 § 1,438,677
4
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Salaries and wages
Program expense
Depreciation
Occupancy
Professional fees
Insurance

Payroll taxes

Employee benefits
Office expense

Dues and subscriptions
Transportation
Advertising and promotion
Travel

Retirement expense
Scholarships

Other expense

Total expenses

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.

dha

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF OAK RIDGE

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended December 31, 2023

Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total
$ 139,614 $ 17,452 $ 17.452 $ 174,518
63,075 - - 63,075
36,242 4,530 4,530 45,302
31,246 3,906 3,906 39,058
= 32,201 < 32,201
20,836 2,617 2,617 26,170
10,927 1,366 1,366 13,659
10,601 1,325 1,325 13,251
8,838 1,105 1,105 1,048
8,530 1,066 1,066 10,662
5,508 - - 5,508
- - 4,284 4,284
3,818 = - 3,819
1,698 212 212 2,122
1,500 - - 1,500
1,136 142 142 1,419
S 343,669 S 65,922 §$ 38,006 S 447,598

See notes to financial statements.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.
dba
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF OAK RIDGE
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2023

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets S (48,377)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
from operating activities:

Depreciation 45,302
Unrealized gain on investments (8,185)
Decrease (increase}in assets:
Accounts receivable (3,554)
(Decrease)increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (15,763)
4,527

Deferred revenue

Net cash flows from operating activities {24,050)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Purchases of property and equipment (100,810)
Net cash flows from investing activities {100,810)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (124,860)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 314,87
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year $ 190,011

See notes to financial statements.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.
dba
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF OAK RIDGE
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization - The Boys and Girls Club of the Clinch Valiey, Inc. dba Boys and Girls Club of Oak Ridge
(“the Club”) is a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of Tennessee for the purpose of providing
behavior quidance for young men and women and to promote the health, social, and character development of
those young men and women during their developmental years.

Basis of Presentation - The financial statements are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. The
Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to two
classes of net assets: Net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. Additionally,
the Club is required to present a statement of cash flows.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those

estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Club considers all cash and highly
liquid financial instruments readily convertible into cash without significant loss due to penalties or interest,
depositsin the bank, and certificates of deposits ta be cash and cash equivalents.

Investments - Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are reported at their
fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net

assets.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are stated at cost. Maintenance, repairs and renewals, which
neither materially add to the value of the property nor appreciably prolong its life are charged to expense as
incurred. Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2023 was $45,302. Depreciation is allocated
among the program and supporting services benefited. The cost of property and equipment is depreciated using
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets as follows:

Buildings and improvements  5-40 years

Vehicles Syears
Furniture and equipment 3-10 years
Computers and software 3-byears

Net Asset Classification - Net assets are classified into two components as defined below:

With Donor Restrictions - This component of net assets consists of restrictions placed on net assets use
through external constraints imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations or other
governments or restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legisiation.

Without Donor Restrictions - This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet the
definition of “restricted”. These net assets are available for current use by the Club.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.
dba
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF 0OAK RIDGE
Notes to the Financial Statements{Continued)

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -(Continued)

Donated Assets - Donation of property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value at the
date of donation. Such donations are reported as support without donor restrictions unless the donor has
restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use
and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as support with
donor restrictions. Absent donor stipulation regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are place in service
as instructed by the donor. The Club reclassifies net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor
restrictions at that time.

Donated Services - The Club records donated materials and supplies, when received, as in-kind donations in the
accompanying statements at their estimated fair market values at date of receipt based on assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing the asset, if there is no major uncertainty about the existence of value.
No amount is recognized if major uncertainty exists. There were no in-kind donations received as December 31,
2023.

The Club also receives donated services from a large number of volunteers who give significant amounts of their
time to the programs but which do not meet the criteriaforfinancial statementrecognition.

Alt donated services and materials were utilized in the Club’s programs and supporting services. There were no
donor-imposed restrictions associated with the donated services and materials.

Revenue Recognition - Contributions received are recorded as without donor restrictions or with donor
restrictions depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions. When a restriction expires (i.e.
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and are reported in the statement of
activities as “net assets released from restrictions.” Federal grant awards are classified as refundable advances
until expended for the purposes of the grants because they are conditional promises to give.

Revenue Recognition from Contracts - The Club follows Accounting Standards Update (*ASU") No. 2014-08,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), using the modified retrospective approach. Under this
method, the guidance is applied oniy to the most current period presented in the financial statements. ASU No.
2014-09 outlines a single comprehensive revenue recognition model for revenue arising from contracts with
customers and superseded most of the previous revenue recognition guidance, including industry-specific
guidance. Under ASU No. 2014-08, the Club follows the five-step model provided in the guidance in order to
recognize revenue in the following manner: 1)Identify the contract; 2) Identify the performance obligations of the
contract; 3) Determine the transaction price of the contract; 4) Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligation; and, 5) Recognize revenue. Under this method, an entity recognizes revenue for the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration for which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

The full amount of program service fees revenue is recognized at the point in time when the performance
obligations are met.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.
dba
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF OAK RIDGE
Notes to the Financial Statements{Continued)

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -(Continued)

Functional Classification of Expenses - Functional classifications of expenses are based upon the guidance
included in the Audit and Accounting Guide for Not-For-Profit Organizations, issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The Club incurs costs and expenses related to its program services and supporting
activities, such as fundraising and management. Expenses that are directly related to, and can be assigned to,
program services or a single supporting activity are charged directly to such function. Expenses that are related
to more than one function are allocated among the appropriate functions. The most significant of the Club's joint
costs are the costs associated with salaries and payroll taxes. The Club allocates these joint costs primarily using
proportional methods based on the time expended by personnel on the various functions.

Deferred Revenue - Deferred revenue primarily relates to grant revenue. The funds are received in advance and
are to be used for specific expenses which are to be submitted for approval. If funds are not used appropriately,
they will be turned over to the agency who provided the funds.

Compensated Absences - Employees of the Club are entitled to paid vacation depending on the length of service
and other factors at December 31, 2023. All unused vacation time as of December 31is forfeited. Therefore, there

is no liability for compensated absences.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements - Effective January 1, 2023, the Club adopted FSAB ASC 326,
Credit Losses “Financial Instruments” (ASC 326) The new standard requires entities to measure credit losses for
certain financial assets, including accounts receivable by replacing the historical “incurred-loss” approach with
an “expected loss” model. The current expected credit loss (‘CECL") model requires entities to assess current and
expected conditions supported by reasonable forecasts in addition to historical information to estimate the
lifetime losses of certain financial assets recorded at an amortized cost basis. Expected credit losses are
recorded through an allowance for credit losses.

The Club adopted ASC 326 using the modified retrospective method which requires the Club to apply the new
credit loss standard through a cumulative effect adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings, if
necessary, as of the first reporting period in which the standard is effective.

The adoption of FASB ASC 326 did not have a material impact on the Club's results of member's equity,
operations, or cash flows.

Date of Management's Review - Management has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to
the statement of financial position date of December 31, 2023, for items that should potentially be recognized or
disclosed in the financial statements. The evaluation was conducted through the date of the independent
auditors' report, which is the date these financial statements were available to be issued.

57



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.
dba
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF OAK RIDGE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 2 - INCOME TAXES

The Club is exempt from Federal income tax under Internal Revenue Code Section 501{c)3). The Club is subject,
however, to Federal income tax on unrelated business income as stipulated in Internal Revenue Code Section 511
and Requlation Section 1.511. During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Club had no activities unrelated to its
exempt purpose, and therefore, incurred no tax liability due to unrelated business income.

The Club recognizes a tax contingency when it is probable that a liability has been incurred as of the date of the
financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The amount recognized is subject
to estimates and management’s judgment with respect to the likely outcome of any uncertain tax position. The
amount that is ultimately sustained for an individual uncertain tax position or for all uncertain tax positions in the
aggregate could differ from the amount recognized. Although the tax years ending December 31, 2020 through
December 31, 2023 remain open for examination, it is management's opinion that no significant uncertain tax
positions exist at December 30, 2023.

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At Becember 31, 2023, property and equipment consisted of:

Land S 764,232
Buildings and improvements 534,585
Vehicles 81,762
Furniture and equipment 46,851
Computers and software 24,742
Total property and equipment 1,432,182
Accumulated depreciation (279,715)
Property and equipment, net S 1,162,467

NOTE 4 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The Club participates in the Boys and Girls Club of America, Inc. noncontributory defined contribution retirement
plan. Contributions were made to retirement plan in the amount of $2,123 for the year ending December 31, 2023.

NOTE 5-CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Club to concentrations of credit risk is primarily cash. The
Club maintains cash, through its primary financial institutions, in both regular cash accounts and federally
insured savings accounts. In addition, management performs ongoing evaluations of the financial stability of the
financial institutions and does not believe that significant financial risk exists at Becember 31, 2023.

10



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.
dba
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF OAKRIDGE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 6 - LIQUIBITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use,
within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following at December 31, 2023:

Financial assets at year end:

Cash S 190,0Mm
Accounts receivable 6,628
Grants receivable 10,000
Investments 84,108
Total financial assets 300,743

Less donor-imposed restrictions:

United Way of Anderson County {10,000)
Planet Fitness Mini Gym (12,523)
Scholarship Fund (55,734)
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies (38.372)
Total donor-imposed restrictions (116,628)

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for

general expenditures within one year S 184,114

NOTE 7 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability in the
principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants on the measurement date. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
require the establishment of a framework for measuring fair value. This framework provides a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques described below. A financial asset or liability's classification
within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value
measurement.

Level 1- Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that the Club has the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
e quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
* inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;
e inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or
other means.
If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially
the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF THE CLINCH VALLEY, INC.
dba
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF OAK RIDGE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 7 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - (Continued)

As of December 31, 2023, the Club's financial instruments are summarized as follows:

Significant
Quoted Unobservable
Market Prices [nputs
Fair Value (Level 1) {Level 3)
Mutual funds S 55,734 S 565,734 S -
Cash surrender value of life insurance 38,372 - 38,372
Total Investments $ 94,106 $ 55,734 8 38,372

The following schedule sets forth a summary reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances for those

financial instruments valued using Level 3 inputs for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Cash surrender value of life insurance, beginning of the year S 36,885
Investment return
Net appreciation of investments

(realized and unrealized gains) 1,487

Total investment return 1,487

Contributions

Net assets at the end of the year S 38372

NOTE 8- NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

The Club’'s net assets with donor restrictions are subject to the following purpose restrictions:

Subject to purpose restrictions:

Scholarship fund S 55,734
Cash surrender value of life insurance 38,372
Planet Fitness Mini Gym 12,523
United Way of Anderson County 10,000
Total with donor restrictions net assets S 116,629



Program Description:

Our organization started in 1958 when the Oak Ridge Boys Club first opened its doors. In 2008,
our programming expanded to serve girls as well and we officially changed our name to Boys &
Girls Club of Oak Ridge. Youth 5-17 years of age can become Club members with a small annual
fee and minimal weekly fees. Programming is offered after school, during summer and on select
holiday breaks. The Oak Ridge Club still offers its long tradition of athletic programming. The
Club give all youth the opportunity to make new friends. Through their diversified social,
athletic, craft, and educational programs, youth are given opportunities to learn skills for work
and play. Most importantly learning to become confident leaders with GREAT FUTURES.

In order to keep our fees minimal, we rely on support from United Way, state, federal and
corporate grants, foundations, events and fundraisers and generous individual gifts. We utilize
community partnerships and actively engage and recruit new community volunteers to help
support and advocate for our programs.

Requested Amount: $25.000

This amount is being requested to support our Safe Entry initiative. We aim to install a new
badge security system to our exterior doors. This would be very similar to the systems used in
the local schools and would add one extra layer to our security and safety protocol. This new
badge system would allow staff to carry a badge to access the Club doors. This would ensure
that doors were secure during the drop off/pick up process and protect us from intruders.

We appreciate the opportunity to apply for support. If chosen, we would be happy to advertise
our partnership on our social media platforms and within our organization



